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MEMO 
 

TO:    All Students                                                DATE: 27/09/2024 

 

FROM: Director, Centre for ICT & E-Learning                                    REF:MMU/AA031/006/2024/VOL.18(128) 

                                              

 

SUBJECT: FULLY SPONSORED WEB DEVELOPMENT SCHOLARSHIP OPPORTUNITY 
 

We are pleased to announce an exciting opportunity for all students: a Fully Sponsored Web 

Development Scholarship, aimed at equipping youth with essential technical skills through an intensive 

training program. 

The training will begin on 8th October 2024 and run for two and a half months. This scholarship is 

made possible through the generous support of the Mastercard Foundation, offering financial 

scholarships to deserving students across Kenyan TVETs and Universities. 

To apply, please use the following link: 

Application Link: https://bit.ly/4dFiBuQ 

We encourage all interested and eligible students to apply. The deadline for registration is Wednesday, 

2nd October 2024. 

Please ensure you submit your application before the deadline. This is a unique opportunity to gain 

valuable skills in web development and advance your career prospects. 

For further inquiries or assistance, feel free to contact the [relevant department or contact person]. 

Best regards, 

 
Mr. Anil Kumar 

DIRECTOR, CENTRE FOR ICT AND E-LEARNING 

 

CC.   DVC-Academic Affairs 

         Regstrar-Adacdemic Affairs 

         Dean of Students 

https://bit.ly/4dFiBuQ
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